
From:                                 Crown Melbourne
Sent:                                  Fri, 27 Jul 2018 19:02:26 +1000
To:                                      Joses Teo
Subject:                             Joses, will you take a chance on Crown's Lucky Lantern?

 
View online. 

 

  RESTAURANTS HOTELS & SPAS EVENTS 

SPECIAL OFFERS BARS & NIGHTCLUBS   

 Hi Joses,
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GET READY FOR LUCKY LANTERN

At each Major Prize Draw, the winner can take $5,000 cash guaranteed or take a 
chance on a Lucky Lantern to win a mystery prize which could see you driving 
away in a brand new Renault Clio Zen.

Every Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Sunday from 1 - 26 August, visit Crown 
between 6am – 8.30pm to receive your guaranteed instant win prize and print your 
free entry for the Major Prize Draw. Place your free entry into any prize draw barrel 
between 3pm – 8.35pm that same Day and be present at the 8.45pm draw for your 
chance to win.1
 

Find out more

SEE WHAT ELSE IS ON AT CROWN

  

AUSSIE MILLIONS
Winner announcement

Well done to our 8 winners of the 
Aussie Millions Triple Satellite, 
who have each secured their seats 
in three of the hottest events in the 
2019 Aussie Millions Championship, 
including the Main Event. 
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Find out more
 

CHAMPAGNE AND TACOS
Weekdays | 5 - 9pm

Enjoy a flute of Moët & Chandon 
Rosé Impérial for $18 paired with 
salmon tacos for $10 at Nobu. 
Alternatively, share a bottle with 
friends for $110. Don't miss out, 
secure a booking now.2

Book now
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SWEET CIRCUS AT 
CONSERVATORY
Sat 3 - 5pm | Sun 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Indulge in high tea stands and 
dessert buffets for a special 
afternoon tea full of Sweet Circus 
treats at Conservatory. From $75 
per person enjoy specially hand 
crafted circus desserts such as 
Magician's chocolate hat and ice 
cream chocolate lollipops.3

 

Book now
 

 

HALLIDAY WINE DINNER 
SERIES
Wednesday 8 August

Nobu presents an exclusive dinner 
in partnership with Suntory 
Whiskey, showcasing distinct 
Japanese cuisine with a touch of the 
Peruvian influence it is known for. 
Don’t miss this exclusive event, 
tickets are strictly limited so secure 
your booking today.4

Book now
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CROWN METROPOL 
MELBOURNE
Exclusive member offer

As a valued Crown Rewards 
member, take time and unwind in a 
spacious Luxe room from $155 per 
night, Sunday to Thursday or from 
$219 per night, Friday. This offer is 
limited until 7 September 2018, so 
secure your stay now.5

 

Book now
 

 

COME FOR FOOTY AT 
THE PUB
Every Friday until 24 August 

Share two pints of Carlton Draught 
for $15 at The Pub and go into the 
draw for your chance to win one of 
two AFL packs valued at $900. Two 
lucky winners will be drawn at half 
time every Friday night.6

Find out more
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1. Full terms and conditions will be available at any Crown Rewards desk for the duration of the Competition. 
Open to all Crown Rewards members. The barrel will be emptied after the 8.45pm draw of each Day. Members 
must be present at the relevant draw and notify a Crown Casino gaming staff member at the draw, or at a 
Crown VIP or Crown Rewards desk within 120 seconds of being announced before a re-draw will take place. 
Prizes are non-negotiable, non-transferable and not redeemable for cash. Third party terms and conditions may 
apply in relation to redemption of a prize. Subject to Crown Rewards rules. Winners of prizes over $1,000 will 
be published on www.crownmelbourne.com.au on 01/09/2018 for 28 days. The draws will take place at Crown 
Me bourne Limited, West End Stage, Main Casino Floor, 8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia at 
08:45 pm AEST on each Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Sunday from 1 August 2018 to 26 August 2018, for 
a total of 15 draws. Patrons must be aged 18 years and over and not prohibited from entering the Crown 
Entertainment Complex or the casino for any reason.
2. Offer starts 5.00pm 16/07/2018 and ends 9pm 27/08/2018. Offer subject to availability and only available at 
Nobu Melbourne. Not to be used in conjunction with any other offer.  
3. Subject to availability. Bookings essential. Prices are subject to change.
4. Tickets subject to availability.
5. Available until 7 September 2018. Some blackout periods or limited availability may apply and includes 
25/7/18. This is an exclusive rate offered to selected Crown Rewards members only and is for the room only. 
This offer is strictly limited to the addressee and is not transferable. Hotel accommodation is subject to 
availability. This room only offer is subject to Crown Rewards rules and only available on the specified days. 
Crown Rewards points will not be awarded to the member for accommodation booked at these special rates. 
Cash, debit or credit card payment only. This promotional rate offer is limited to 1 (one) room per eligible 
member per night. Offer cannot be used in conjunction with any other offer including advance purchase, Crown 
Rewards discounts and other reward/redemption rates (including airlines). A 24 hour cancellation policy 
applies. Please note a service fee of 1.2% applies to accounts settled by credit card.
6. VIC res. 18+ only. Starts: 08/06/18 12pm AEST. Ends: When siren sounds for start of half time break of the 
AFL match on 24/08/18 (approximately 8pm AEST). To enter, purchase 2 x pints of Carlton Draughts in 1 
transaction, to share, at The Pub and complete entry form and place into the entry box in venue. Entry limit: 1 
per person each day. Weekly Draws: 08/06/18, 15/06/18, 22/06/18, 29/06/18, 06/07/18, 13/07/18, 20/07/18, 
27/07/18, 03/08/18, 10/08/18, 17/08/18, 24/08/18 at The Pub, 8 Whiteman St, Southbank VIC 3006. Entries 
close for each weekly draw when siren sounds for start of half time break of the AFL match on draw date. Draw 
conducted shortly after entries close. Drink & gamble responsibly.

Patrons must be 18 years or over and not prohibited from entering the Crown Entertainment Complex or the 
casino for any reason. Crown practises respons ble service of alcohol.

You received this email because you opted in to receiving electronic communications from Crown Melbourne. If 
you no longer wish to receive promotional emails from Crown Melbourne at this email address then please click 
the unsubscribe link above.
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